

Wednesday, August 12, 2026 at 12:23:21 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Re: Whetstone v. Office of the Governor - Brief of Petitioner
Date: Wednesday, August 12, 2026 at 12:23:15 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Mark Chappell Jr.
To: Lambert, Grayson, Julia Fuller
CC: Cox, Cameron, Will Detwiler, Graham Newman, Mark Chappell
Attachments: image001.png, image001.png, No. 2026-000850 - Initial Brief of Respondent.pdf

RECEIVED

Aug 12 2026

S.C. SUPREME COURT

Grayson,

I hope you and the family are doing well! Please see the attached Initial Brief of Respondent which I will be filing today. I will be hand delivering hard copies of this brief along with the appendix to the Court as well.

Best regards,

Mark D. Chappell Jr.

Chappell, Chappell & Newman, LLC

(803) 509-5845

markjr@chappell.law



From: Lambert, Grayson <GLambert@governor.sc.gov>
Date: Tuesday, July 14, 2026 at 10:35 AM
To: Mark Chappell Jr. <markjr@chappell.law>, Julia Fuller <julia@chappell.law>
Cc: Cox, Cameron <CCox@governor.sc.gov>
Subject: Whetstone v. Office of the Governor - Brief of Petitioner

Mark,

The Governor's opening brief is attached. I'll be filing this shortly, and I'll be delivering hard copies of this brief and the petition appendix (which we filed with the cert petition) to the court.

Regards,
Grayson



Wm. Grayson Lambert
Chief Legal Counsel
Office of the Governor
State of South Carolina
(o) 803-734-0091
(m) 803-771-1331
glambert@governor.sc.gov

Confidentiality Notice

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential, or otherwise legally protected or exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, please be aware that you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate this message or any portion thereof. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately, either by telephone (803-629-2499) or by reply email, and delete any and all copies of this message and any attachments thereto.